From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:34 PM

To: 'cjc@cjc.ny.gov'

Cc: 'icope@jcope.ny.gov'; 'JCOPE.Investigation@jcope.ny.gov'

Subject: STATUS: CJA's Nov. 24, 2021 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint

vs the Commission's 4 judge members -- Mazzarelli, Miller, Camacho,
Falk -- PLUS its requested reconsideration & determination relief

Attachments: 11-24-21-complaint-to-cjc.pdf; 11-24-21-complaint-form.pdf; 11-24-
21-complaint-to-jcope.pdf

TO: NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

| have received no letter acknowledgment of my November 24, 2021 conflict-of-interest/misconduct
complaint against the Commission’s 4 judge members — Mazzarelli, Miller, Camacho, and Falk -- sent to
you by the below e-mail, shortly after filing it via your webpage for filing complaints. Upon clicking the
“submit” button shortly before 7 p.m., the message that popped up read: “Thank you. Your information
has been submitted. You will receive an acknowledgment letter via postal mail.” Here’s a screenshot.

III

Did you send me the indicated “acknowledgment letter via postal mail”? If so, please re-send it to me
by e-mail — and, if not, advise when you will be sending it “via postal mail”.

BTW, did you assign a single complaint number to the complaint or four separate complaint numbers —
one for each of the four complained-against judges?

In addition to the foregoing, please also advise as to the status of the other relief requested by
my November 24, 2021 complaint letter: (1) Reconsideration of the Commission’s dismissal of
CJA’s February 7, 2021 judicial misconduct complaint, as provided for by the Commission’s Policy
Manual §2.12; and (2) Determination of CJA’s April 26, 2021 “further and supplementing
complaint”, consistent with the Commission’s Policy Manual §2.1.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 7:09 PM

To: cijc@cjc.ny.gov

Cc: jcope@jcope.ny.gov; investigations@jcope.ny.gov



https://www.judgewatch.org/nys-commission-judicial-conduct/2021/11-24-21-complaint-vs-4-cjc-judges/11-24-21-cjc-webpage-complaint-form.pdf
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Subject: conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint vs the Commission's 4 judge members --
Mazzarelli, Miller, Camacho, Falk

TO: NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Already sent via the Commission’s website (https://www.nyscijcforms.com/) is my above
attached November 24, 2021 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint vs the
Commission’s 4 judge members: (1) Appellate Division, First Department Justice Angela
M. Mazzarelli; (2) Appellate Division, Second Department Justice Robert J. Miller; (3)
Court of Claims Judge/Acting Supreme Court Justice Fernando M. Camacho; and (4)
Brighton Town Court Justice John A. Falk.

It additionally seeks other relief: (1) Reconsideration of the Commission’s dismissal of
CJA’s February 7, 2021 judicial misconduct complaint, as provided for by the
Commission’s Policy Manual §2.12; and (2) Determination of CJA’s April 26, 2021 “further
and supplementing complaint”, consistent with the Commission’s Policy Manual §2.1.

This new judicial misconduct complaint is posted on CJA’s website, here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/cjc/nov-24-21-complaint-vs-
judge-members.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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